David Marks

From: MARIA TYL <ramesis@global.co.za>
To: David Marks <thirdear@iafrica.com>
Subject: Response to your email

Date: 28 March 1998 04.09

Dear David

Received your email and post. Thanks for the interesting motivation speak
and lecture!

The rambilers folk en blues club are a network of South African musicians,
includes: aging hippies, metallers, hard rockers folkin blues and jazz
people,(even a few Hells Angels,) all born from the freedom that Woodstock
introduced. Not unlike 1969 when it all started, 1999 will see a massive
resurgence of the spirit that came to be.The negative circumstances that we
collectively witnessed in August 1997 are the same as they were back in
1968, Same minds, different hairstyles. The Ramblers have connected with
Barleycomn, Four Winds,Durban Folk Club and are searching the web for more
respondents. Ramblers hope to have ten thousand members in Gauteng by the
year 1999, As a network we hope to assemble at a central meeting point,
celebrate our collective spirit and

sirategise a Ramblers constitution for the year 2000. Ramblers have been
hoping for a chance to find an excellent Raison de Tate!, a group mission
that we could all easily subseribe to and unite against. | do believe we

have found one. We hope that the Americans will acknowledge this effort and
form a mass stateside rally that we could join forces with. | described in

great detail, to fellow Ramblers, with a strong photograph, of how Ira

Cohen arrived at Yasgurs Barn on his Fathead Harley Davidson after
straightening some corporation and trooper heads. The Hells Angels we have
in our midst vowed to ride behind Ira anytime of the millenium. Ramblers
could buy that attitude for a dollar! | hereby petition any kind of

response to the cause outlined here. We are a voluntary network open to
strengthen ties with all of our kind. world wide." Theres something

happening here, what it is aint exactly clear, theres a man with a gun

over there, telling me | "ve got to be ware, lts time to stop, hey whats

that sound everybody look whats goin down.!"

Keep on rocking

Regards

Ramesis.
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